From: NYPL Interlibrary & Document Services [mailto:copies@nypl.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 12:08 PM

To: thom@worlds.com

Subject: NYPL Interlibrary & Document Services order

Dear Thom Kidrin,

Thank you for ordering the item cited below and providing your payment information by telephone. We
are processing your request and as we discussed, | will send the article to you by electronic delivery in
pdf format within 2 business days. Please note, since | already have a scanned copy of it, we will send it
out early within the hour, today, Thursday, Feb 18. Estimated fee is $25.00.

A receipt will be forwarded to you within one week of completion of this request.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact us at your conveience.
Thank you.

Maurice Klapwald / Asistant Manager
Interlibrary & Document Services

The New York Public Library
212-592-7200

Transaction #: 466790

Title: Talking blowfish to enliven the internet
Author: Sandberg, Jared

Journal: The Wall Street Journal

Citation: April 31995

Inclusive Pages: B2

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



https://www.docketalarm.com/

